## WINNEBAGO COUNTY COMMUNICATION & INFORMATION SYSTEMS ADVISORY COMMITTEE

## **Minutes**

Date of Meeting: April 24, 2012

Time of Meeting: 8:30 a.m.

Location of Meeting: Winnebago County Sheriff's Office

- Members Present: Al Auxier Tim Franz Howard Fuerst Scott Greuel Ryan Krings John Matz Jim Reed
- Guests Present: Cory Andersen Cherilyn Eischen Patty Francour Rob Mertins Tony Neumann Tim Styka Tom Swadley Paul Xiong

Chief Jim Reed called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Motion to approve February 28th minutes by Auxier second by Fuerst, motion carried.

<u>FoxComm Report:</u> Tom Swadley stated that a meeting was held for Premier One CAD showing the functionality of the new system. Monday night's meeting was for law enforcement and Tuesday night's was for Fire. Tom stated that good feedback was received

Disappointment was stressed by several people over Motorola's scheduling, causing delays in the project. However Motorola is still holding to the October go live date. Provisioning training was cancelled and rescheduled. Problems need to be worked out as this has created overtime for people taken off their normal shifts to go to training.

Chief Franz was disappointed with the project as a whole on the fire side. Chief Auxier is concerned about their RMS interface no longer working with the new system as is Oshkosh FD. Also concerns about ARL and bandwidth on the new system as it is a major issue with the current system.

Rob Mertins stated that the current message switch for cad will be active till early 2013. Currently Outagamie and Winnebago have their own. Motorola informed him that there can only be one message switch running for the new cad. Rob stated that he needs everyone off the old VRM's and onto air cards by the end of 2012. Rob is going to look into the possibility of extending the current message switch to the middle of 2013 as several agencies expressed concerns about not having money budgeted for air card expenses till 2013. Premier Mobile go live is expected to be at the end of the year. All agencies need to migrate to air cards for this system.

Open query server not supported in Premier One Cad. Winnebago is looking at going to Portal 100 or e time. Both options are free offered by the state.

Swadley also discussed nationwide broadband project.

Sheriff Matz updated the committee on PSAP consolidation. The rough draft agreement has been completed. The project is now waiting the go ahead from the county executives and the sheriffs. A meeting is set up for early May.

<u>Winnebago County Information Systems Report</u>: Paul Xiong reported that Winnebago County is moving forward with Netmotion implementation. Currently 24 squad cars are set up and the remainder to be set up soon. Users log on to cad with Netmotion and tokens. Users have experienced a major speed increase.

LRMS Update: No Report

Police Subcommittee Report: No report

<u>Fire/EMS Subcommittee</u>: Ryan Krings brought forward changes made to PSG#01. No questions asked regarding changes. Motion to accept placed on the floor by Franz 2<sup>nd</sup> by Krings. Passed

<u>Radio Infrastructure</u>: Sheriff Matz reported that the new radio system passed the 69 page test and is being packed up and shipped to Green Bay on May 10th. Winnebago County is currently way ahead of Brown County on their new radio system and installation.

Land was purchased at Cty Tk F and Liberty School Rd and a new tower should be constructed within the next 60 days.

Fleet mapping for the new radio system is complete plenty of talk groups have been added. The radio system will be installed and operational by the end of the year. Cut over of 90 days from the old system to the new system. Old system shut down by March

Testing will be conducted during October and November. Fire pagers will have to be narrow banded.

Motion to adjourn: by Matz and seconded by Franz. Motion carried.

## Next meeting Tuesday, June 26<sup>th</sup> 8:30 AM at the Neenah Police Department

Respectfully submitted, Chief Jim Reed cla